PAST CONTINUOUS – ΑΟΡΙΣΤΟΣ ΔΙΑΡΚΕΙΑΣ


Ο Αόριστος Διαρκείας σχηματίζεται ως εξής: 


Κατάφαση                  Άρνηση                   Ερώτηση


I was playing           I wasn’t playing          Was I playing?
You were playing   you weren’t playing   Were you playing?
He was playing       he wasn’t playing       Was he playing?
She was playing      she wasn’t playing     Was she playing?
It was playing          it wasn’t playing        Was it playing?
We were playing     we weren’t playing    Were we playing?
You were playing    you weren’t playing  Were you playing?
They were playing  they weren’t playing Were they playing?  


e.g My phone rang as I was opening the door to leave.
      I was doing my homework when you left the house.
      Susan was washing the dishes while her mother was  
      watering the flowers.


Χρησιμοποιείται: 

1. Για  πράξεις που ήταν σε εξέλιξη σε μια συγκεκριμένη στιγμή στο παρελθόν.
1. Για μια πράξη σε εξέλιξη (Past Continuous) που διακόπηκε από μια άλλη σύντομη πράξη (Simple Past).
1. Για δύο ή και περισσότερες ανολοκλήρωτες πράξεις που συνέβαιναν ταυτόχρονα, συνήθως συνδεόμενες με τη λέξη while. 
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